
 

 

 

Rescheduled Regular Meeting of the  

Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Agenda - Tuesday, January 04, 2022 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance given by Mayor Brown 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

A limit of five (5) minutes per person is allotted for citizens to express their concerns to the 

Board of Directors, with a maximum of fifty (50) minutes reserved for Citizens 

Communication.   The Board of Directors cannot respond to citizens’ concerns during this time. 

Be respectful of the Board of Directors, city staff, and the public by refraining from abusive 

conduct, personal charges, or verbal attacks. 

PRESENTATION(S) 

1. Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service Awards. (CCD) 

2. Celebrating 2021!  The City's year in review video presentation. Media Manager Eric Ethridge 

CONSENT 

3. Approval of the minutes of the rescheduled regular meeting December 20, 2021.  (CCD) City 

Clerk Heather Soyars 

REGULAR 

4. Adopt a Resolution approving the FY2022 BiState Justice Fund Budget, the amendments to 

the FY2021 BiState Justice Fund Budget, an amendment to the FY2022 General Fund Budget, 

and increasing authorized personnel. (FIN) Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson 

5. Adopt an Ordinance to rezone property currently zoned RM manufactured housing 

subdivisions and R-1 Rural residential to A-1 Mixed use rural zoning.  This property is located 

at 5628 Tennessee Road. (Ward 1) (PWD-Planning) City Planner Mary Beck 

CITY MANAGER REPORT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY 



 

NEXT MEETING DATE: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 

ADJOURN 

 

 

2022 City Calendar 

Martin Luther King Jr. Day - City Holiday - Monday, January 17, 2022 

Martin Luther King Jr. Parade and Weekend Celebration - Monday, January 17, 2022 

Chamber Annual Celebration – Friday, January 21, 2022 

State of the City Breakfast - Wednesday, January 26, 2022 

Joint City Meeting - Tuesday, February 1, 2022 - 3:00-5:00 PM - Ark-Tex Council  

of Governments 

President's Day - City Holiday - Monday, February 21, 2022 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service 

Awards. (CCD) 

AGENDA DATE: January 4, 2022 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Presentation 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Presentation of employee service awards. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Employee Service Awards: 

 

Douglas Pearson TAPD 5 Years 

Zachary Lee TAPD 5 Years 

David Easley TAPD 20 Years 
 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

N/A 

EXHIBITS: None 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Approval of the minutes of the rescheduled regular meeting December 

20, 2021.  (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

AGENDA DATE: January 4, 2021 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Minutes 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Approval of meeting minutes. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Approval of meeting minutes 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

The City Clerk recommends Board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Meeting minutes. 

 



 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Minutes - Monday, December 20, 2021 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

PRESENT: Mayor Allen Brown, Ward 1 Director Terry Roberts, Ward 2 Director Laney Harris, 

Assistant Mayor Ward 3 Steven Hollibush, Ward 4 Director Ulysses Brewer, Ward 5 Director 

Barbara Miner and Ward 6 Director Jeff Hart. 

ALSO, PRESENT: City Manager E. Jay Ellington, City Attorney George Matteson, City Clerk 

Heather Soyars and Deputy City Clerk Jenny Narens. 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance given by Assistant Mayor Hollibush. 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

Bernice Dinkins, 244 Eastside Drive, thanked the City Manager, Public Works Director, and the 

Board for returning her calls about Nix Creek and the overgrown property owned by the railroad.   

PRESENTATION(S) 

1. Presentation of the FY2022 Budget. (FIN) Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson 

Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson gave a brief presentation of the FY2022 Budget.   

CONSENT 

Director Roberts made the motion to adopt the Consent agenda, Seconded by Assistant Mayor 

Hollibush. The motion carried and the following items were approved: 

2. The minutes of the rescheduled regular meeting December 7, 2021.  (CCD) City Clerk Heather 

Soyars 

3. Resolution No. 2021-63 authorized the City Manager to enter into a contract for the Arkansas 

Boulevard and Pinson Drive Twelve-Inch Sewer Main Relocation. (TWU) Interim Executive 

Director Gary Smith 

REGULAR 

4. Resolution No. 2021-64 authorized the City Manager to enter into an agreement with Garver, 

LLC., for a Comprehensive Plan for the City of Texarkana, Arkansas. (ADMIN) City 

Manager E. Jay Ellington 



 

City Manager E. Jay Ellington said the City’s last Comprehensive Plan was in 1988, and a current 

plan was needed. 

Juliet Richey, Garver, LLC., said the process would take 12 to 18 months to complete and she 

would need the Board of Directors’ and the general public’s input for the best use for the 

community. 

Mayor Brown said this plan would be pro-development. 

Director Harris made the motion to adopt the resolution, Seconded by Director Roberts.  

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this item.  

No one came forward.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart. 

The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

 

5. Resolution No. 2021-65 approved the FY2022 Budget. (FIN) Finance Director TyRhonda 

Henderson 

Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson gave a brief statement of the FY2020 Budget.  

Mayor Brown said this was a very proactive budget. 

Director Harris said he did not see too much money from the upcoming budget being spent on 

Ward 2, other than the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds.  

[Assistant Mayor Hollibush left the Boardroom at 6:37 PM and returned to the Boardroom at 6:40 

PM.] 

Director Miner said she did not like that Director Harris felt his ward was not represented in the 

Budget.  She said she thought her ward and Director Harris’ ward received the most money from 

the City and asked for a list of how much money was spent in each ward. 

Director Hart made motion to adopt the resolution, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Hollibush.  

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this item.  

No one came forward.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director Brewer, 

Director Miner, and Director Hart. 

Voting Nay: Director Harris.  

The motion carried 6-1 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

 

6. Ordinance No. 37-2021 amended and provided for certain new and amended fee for certain 

services and public facility use. (FIN) Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson 

Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson explained the new and amended fees for certain services 

and public facility use. 



 

Director Harris said he felt like the fees were sky high and the average person would not be able 

to use the facility.   

Mayor Brown said the programs and the events the City would host would be at no charge, the 

fees were for the individuals that wanted to use the facility.  

Assistant Mayor Hollibush made the motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its 

first reading in abbreviated form, Seconded by Director Brewer. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director Brewer, 

Director Miner, and Director Hart.  

Director Harris voted ‘Present’. 

The motion carried 6-1 and the ordinance was read the first time in its entirety. 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its second reading made by Director 

Brewer, Seconded by Director Roberts. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director Brewer, 

Director Miner, and Director Hart.  

Director Harris voted ‘Present’. 

The motion carried 6-1 and Assistant Mayor Hollibush made the motion to have the ordinance 

read in abbreviated form, Seconded by Director Roberts. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director Brewer, 

Director Miner, and Director Hart.  

Director Harris voted ‘Present’. 

The motion to read the ordinance in abbreviated form failed and the ordinance was read the second 

time in its entirety. 

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its third and final reading made by Director 

Brewer, Seconded by Director Roberts. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director Brewer, 

Director Miner, and Director Hart.  

Director Harris voted ‘Present’.  

The motion carried 6-1 and the ordinance was read the third and final time in its entirety. 

Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Seconded by Director Roberts. 

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance. 

No one came forward. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director Brewer, 

Director Miner, and Director Hart.  

Director Harris voted ‘Present’. 

The motion carried 6-1 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted. 



 

An emergency clause is requested. An emergency clause requires a separate and distinct vote of 

the board and is valid only if there is a two-thirds vote of approval by the Board. 

Motion to enact the emergency clause made by Director Roberts, Seconded by Director Hart. 

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against the emergency clause. 

No one came forward. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director Brewer, 

Director Miner, and Director Hart.  

Director Harris voted ‘Present’. 

The motion carried 6-1 and the Mayor declared the emergency clause enacted. 

CITY MANAGER REPORT 

City Manager E. Jay Ellington gave the following report: 

 He wished everyone Happy Holidays and a Merry Christmas. 

 He thanked everyone for a good 2021. 

 He thanked the Board and staff for their work and support with the FY2022 Budget. 

 He said there would be a workshop on January 4, 2022, to discuss the fees for Miller 

County jail services. 

 He said there was roadwork being done on Jefferson Avenue, 50% of the Nix Creek 

cleanup and stabilization was completed, and the lights on I-30 would be installed in 

January. 

 He looked forward to beginning the Comprehensive Plan process. 

 He said grand openings would be scheduled in the Spring for the Rec Center and the 

Animal Care and Adoption Center. 

 He wished everyone a Happy New Year. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY 

Director Harris asked what prisoners were being held at Miller County and if there were any in 

BiState.   

Police Chief Kristi Bennett said Miller County held the adult misdemeanor and felony prisoners.  

She said once the felony prisoner had been filed, they became Miller County’s responsibility.    

Director Hart said he was thankful E. Jay Ellington became the City Manager.  He thanked the 

City staff and Texarkana Water Utilities staff for an outstanding job. 

Directors Brewer and Roberts agreed. 

NEXT MEETING DATE: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Roberts.  



 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.  

The meeting adjourned at 7:27 PM. 

APPROVED this the 4th day of January 2022. 

 

 

______________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

____________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution approving the FY2022 BiState Justice Fund Budget, 

the amendments to the FY2021 BiState Justice Fund Budget, an 

amendment to the FY2022 General Fund Budget, and increasing 

authorized personnel. (FIN) Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson 

AGENDA DATE: 01/04/2022 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Finance Department 

PREPARED BY: TyRhonda Henderson, Finance Director  

REQUEST: N/A 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: The BiState Justice Fund Budget was approved by the 

Intergovernmental Advisory Committee (IAC) on December 16, 2021. 

The City's contribution increased from $307,447 in 2021 to $1,380,523 

in 2022. This is primarily due to change in the budgeting process. The 

City will receive $831,302.63 from the BiState fund from previous years 

overpayments as of December 31, 2020. Of which, $200,000 will be 

returned to the BiState Fund as part of the beginning fund balance.  

 

The 2022 General Fund Budget approved on December 20, 2021, 

includes a contribution of $1,366,118. This needs to be amended to 

reflect the actual contribution of $1,380,523. 

 

The IAC approved funding for an additional maintenance technician 

position for the Maintenance Department. The City’s authorized 

positions will need to be amended to include this position.   

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $5,649,775 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $0 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$5,649,775 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and staff recommend approval 

EXHIBITS: Resolution and budget 

 



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

 WHEREAS, the proposed FY2022 Bi-State Justice budget was approved by the 

Intergovernmental Advisory Committee on December 16, 2021; and  

WHEREAS, the City Manager and Finance Director recommend approval of the 

FY2022 Bi-State Justice budget and amendment of the FY2022 General Fund budget to 

include (i) the additional contribution to Bi-State Fund (FIN) including a $14,405.00 

appropriation to satisfy the difference between the amount currently budgeted and the 

actual proposed FY2022 Bi-State Justice budget presented herewith, and (ii) the additional 

position reflected in the FY2022 Bi-State Justice budget; and  

WHEREAS, the City Manager and Finance Director recommend board approval; 

and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the FY2022 Bi-State Justice budget as presented and the 

amendment of the FY2022 General Fund budget as described above are approved. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 4th day of January, 2022. 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 
 

 

_________________________________ 

George Matteson, City Attorney  

























 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt an Ordinance to rezone property currently zoned RM 

manufactured housing subdivisions and R-1 Rural residential to A-1 

Mixed use rural zoning.  This property is located at 5628 Tennessee 

Road. (Ward 1) (PWD-Planning) City Planner Mary Beck 

AGENDA DATE: 01/04/2022 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☒  Resolution☐  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works/Planning 

PREPARED BY: Mary Beck 

REQUEST: Adopt an ordinance to rezone property currently zoned RM 

manufactured housing subdivisions and R-1 Rural residential to A-1 

Mixed use rural zoning. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: None requested 

SUMMARY: The applicant was heard by the Planning Commission on December 14 

and would like the additional benefits of the A-1 zoning to best use his 

property on Tennessee Road.    

EXPENSE REQUIRED: 0 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: 0 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

0 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

The Board of Directors is requested to adopt an ordinance that will 

rezone property for wider rural land uses.   

EXHIBITS: Ordinance, Memo to City Manager, deed, map. 

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 

K-286, AS AMENDED; FOR DECLARING AN 

EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

 
WHEREAS, an application to amend the Land Use Plan was filed with the 

Planning Commission of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, requesting that the following 

land be rezoned from RM manufactured housing subdivision and R-1 Rural residential to 

A-1 Mixed use rural zoning: 

 

All that certain tract or parcel of land being 2.946 acres in the SE ¼ of the 

SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 26, Township 15 South, Range 28 West, and 

also the East Half of the NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 35, Township 15 

South, Range 28 West, containing 19.883 acres, all in Miller County, 

Arkansas, and subject tract of land being more particularly described by 

metes and bounds as follows: 

 

BEGINNING at a ½” iron pin set for corner at the Northeast corner of the 

NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 35, same being the Southeast corner of the 

SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 26, all in Township 15 South, Range 28 West, 

Miller County, Arkansas; 

 

THENCE: S 01º 24’ 25” W, 1312.43 feet with the East line of the E ½ of 

the NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of said Section 35 to a wood stake found for corner 

in a fence corner at the Southeast corner of same; 

 

THENCE: N 88º 08’ 55” W, 664.46 feet with the South line of the E ½ of 

the NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of said Section 35 to a ½” iron pin found for corner 

in a fence corner at the Southwest corner of same; 

 

THENCE: N 01º 34’ 02” E, 1302.01 feet with the West line of the E ½ of 

the NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of said Section 35 to a ½” iron pin set for corner at 

the Northwest corner of same, said corner also being the Southwest corner 

of the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of said Section 26; 

 

THENCE:  N 00º 56’ 58” E, 95.04 feet with the West line of the SE ¼ of 

the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of said Section 26 to a ½” iron pin set for corner on 

the South line of Tennessee Road; 



 

THENCE:  Northeasterly, along the South line of Tennessee Road the 

following courses: 

 

N 71º 02’ 07” E, 91.85 feet; N 68º 04’ 47” E, 151.71 feet;  

 

N 71º 16’ 18” E, 118.19 feet; and N 76º 10’ 50” E, 251.77 feet to a 5/8” iron 

pin found for corner; 

 

THENCE:  S 14º 29’ 57” E, 300.11 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING 

and containing 22.829 acres of land, more or less. 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, after public hearing, approved said 

application and recommended that the Board of Directors of the City of Texarkana, 

Arkansas, adopt the ordinance affecting said rezoning request; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas: 

 

Section 1:   A copy of this ordinance duly certified by the City Clerk, shall be filed 

in the office of the recorder of Miller County, Arkansas and recorded in the deed records 

of the county.   

 

Section 2:  This action being necessary for the preservation of the public peace, 

health, and safety, and in particular, to provide for the immediate use of the property at 

issue as hereby rezoned, an emergency is therefore declared to exist, and this ordinance 

shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 4th day of January, 2022. 

 

 

 _____________________________ 

  Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 
 

________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED: 

 

________________________________ 

George Matteson, City Attorney 



 
 
 

 
www.arkansas.txkusa.org 

 

CITY OF TEXARKANA ARKANSAS 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
216 WALNUT ST 71854-6024 
P O BOX 2711 TEXARKANA ARKANSAS 75504-2711 
PHONE (870) 779-4971 – FAX (870) 773-2395 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

T O :  Jay Ellington, City Manager 

F R O M :  Mary L. Beck, City Planner 

D A T E :  December 16, 2021 

S U B J E C T :  Board of Directors Agenda item for 01-04-2022 – Rezoning recommendation 

– Request by Jeff Hefner, 409 E. 41st Street, Texarkana, AR 71854-
1944, to rezone property from RM manufactured housing & R-1 Rural 
residential to A-1 Limited mixed use rural district.   

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:       
 

is legally described as a tract of land that is a PT of the SE ¼  SW ¼ SW ¼ Section 26, T15 
S, R28W, & also a tract of land that is the East Half of the NW ¼ NW ¼ of Section 35, T15 S, 
R28W, Texarkana, Miller County, Arkansas, together containing 22.829 acres more or less.  
The property is located at 5628 Tennessee Road. 
 
REASON FOR REQUEST:    
 
To best utilize his rural property. 
 
EXISTING LAND USES:      
 

Site:    Vacant 
North:  Vacant  
East:    Single-family dwellings 
South:  Single-family dwellings 
West:   Single-family dwelling 

 
EXISTING ZONING:  
 

Site:     RM manufactured housing & R-1 Rural residential  
North:  R-1 Rural residential overlay     
South:  R-1 Rural residential overlay  
East:    R-1 Rural residential overlay 
West:    R-1 Rural residential  

  

COMPATIBILITY WITH EXISTING ZONING: 

http://www.arkansas.txkusa.org/


 
 
 

 
www.arkansas.txkusa.org 

 
 

The long-term comprehensive plan does not include this area as it was annexed in after the 
1988 comprehensive plan was developed.  However, it appears there had previously been a 
mobile home park at this location and deteriorated older manufactured homes are east of the 
property, otherwise, single family site-build homes are the only other development in the 
immediate area.  The property is surrounded by R-1 Rural-residential zoning.  No other land 
uses are evident and no conflicts are anticipated with the new A-1 zone as it is designed to 
augment rural land uses.    

  

UTILITIES & TRANSPORTATION NETWORK: 
 
 

Local :             None 
                  
Collector:         Tennessee Road 
 
Arterial:            None 
 
Water:              8” located in Tennessee Road  
 
Sewer:             Miller County approved septic system   
 
Fire hydrant:     Located across Tennessee Road.    
   
 

CONFORMANCE WITH APPLICABLE ORDINANCES AND/OR STATE STATUTES: 
 
The Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated (14-56-422B) requires the following – “All plans, 
recommended ordinances, and regulations shall be adopted through the following procedure 
for adoption of plans and regulations: 
 
(A) The Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing on the plans, ordinances, and 
regulations proposed under this subchapter. 
 
(B)  Notice of public hearing shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the city, 
at least (1) time fifteen days prior to the hearing. 
 
(2) Following the public hearing, proposed plans may be adopted, and proposed ordinance and 
regulations may be recommended as presented, or in modified form, by a majority vote of the 
entire commission.   
 
(3) Following it adoption of plans and recommendation of ordinances and regulations, the 
commission shall certify adopted plans of recommended ordinances of and regulations to the 
legislative body of the city for its adoption. 
 
(4) The legislative body of the city may return the plans and recommended ordinances and 
regulations to the commission for further study or rectification, or, by a majority vote of the entire 

http://www.arkansas.txkusa.org/


 
 
 

 
www.arkansas.txkusa.org 

membership, may, by ordinance or resolution, adopt the plans and recommended ordinances 
or regulations submitted by the commission.  However, noting in this subchapter shall be 
construed to limit the city board’s authority to recall the ordinances and resolutions by a vote of 
a majority of the council. 
 
(5) Following adoption by the legislative body, the adopted        plans, ordinances, and 
regulations shall be filed in the office of the City Clerk.  The City Clerk shall file, with the county 
recorder of the counties in which territorial jurisdiction is being exercised such plans, 
ordinances, and regulations as pertain to the territory beyond the corporate limits.  
 
The required notice was published in the Sunday, November 28, 2021 edition of the Texarkana 
Gazette.  Letters were mailed to eighteen (18) adjacent property owners within 300’ as required.  
 

OPPOSITION:  
 

 

No opposition was received by staff and none was voiced during the meeting.   
 
PLANNING COMMISSION CERTIFICATION: 
 
The Planning Commission met on December 14, 2021 and on a motion to approve by Mr. 
Dupree, seconded by Ms. Bertha Dunn, a roll call vote carried the motion  6-0 with no opposition 
and one absent:  
 

Adger Smith Yes  
Anderson Neal Absent 
George Coker Yes 
Bertha Dunn Yes 
Jason Dupree Yes  
Randall Hickerson Yes  
Clyde “Boots” Thomas Yes 

 

  
ACTION REQUESTED BY CITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
  

To adopt an ordinance to change zoning from R-1 Rural residential to A-1 Mixed use rural 
residential.    
 
The Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated requires every ordinance to be read three times before 
adoption.  These three readings may all occur at the same meeting or at the second and third 
subsequent meetings after the first reading of the ordinance.   

 

http://www.arkansas.txkusa.org/


 

 

 
 

 

Planning Commission review 
Prepared by: 

Planning Division - Public Works Department 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

 








	Top
	1.	Employee Service Awards
	item_01042022_ccd_employee service awards

	2.	Celebrating 2021
	3.	Minutes
	item_01042022_ccd_minutes
	12202021_minutes

	4.	Adopt a Resolution approving the FY 2022 BiState Justice Fund Budget, the amendments to the FY 2021 BiState Justice Fund Budget, an amendment to the FY 2022 General Fund Budget, and increasing authorized personnel
	item_01042022_fin_FY 2022 BiState Budget
	item_3_01042022_Resolution_Bi-State Budget
	item_01042022_fin_FY 2022 BiState Budget

	5.	01042022_pw_pl_rezone_rm_&_r1_to_a1_5628_tennessee_rd
	item_01042022_pwdpl_rezone 5628 Tennessee
	item_4_UPDATED_ordinance_Rezone from RM and R-1 to A-1 Mixed zone
	item_01042022_pwdpl_rezone 5628 Tennessee_memo
	item_01042022_pwdpl_rezone 5628 Tennessee_map
	item_4_01042022_5628 Tennessee_Hefner Deed

	Bottom

